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[Licensing] RE: 2BE-NTI0507 Inspection of July 12, 2014

Michael Macmorran <mmacmorran@northarrowminerals.com> Thu, Aug 6, 2015 at 2:24 PM

To: "Licensing Department (licensing@nwb-oen.ca)" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca"
<phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-cen.ca>

Hi Phyllis,

Sorry, I’'m a bit late following up on this. Can you tell me if there has been any resolution as to whether or
not Strongbow has to go and remove the old Cominco drill collars Eva noted in her inspection report?
Please let me know.

Many thanks!
Mike

From: Eva Paul [mailto: Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2014 7:10 AM

To: Mike MacMorran; Ken Armstrong

Cc: Erik Allain; Licensing Department

Subject: 2BE-NTI0507 Inspection of July 12, 2014

Please find attached the inspection report for the above-noted inspection. Some minor reclamation work will

be required before cancellation of this licence. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Best regards,

Eva Paul

Water Resources Officer | Agent des ressources en eau

Aboriginal Affairs and Northem Development Canada | Affaires autochtones et Développement du Nord Canada
Nunavut Regional Office | Bureau régional du Nunavut

Building 969, PO Box 2200 | Edifice 969, CP 2200

Igaluit, NU X0A OHO

Phone | Tél. : 867-975-4548
Cell | Mobile: 867-222-6490
Fax | Téléc. ; B67-979-6445
Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

https:/mail.google.com/mail/ tui=2&ik=cabOcbadabBview=pl&search=inbox&msg= 14104amb148b539&sim|= 14f04afb0148b539 i
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[Licensing] RE: 2BE-NTI0507 Inspection of July 12, 2014

Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Aug 24, 2015 at 11:29 AM
To: Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Good Moming Eva,

It was great chatting with you. As | had mentioned, below is the email from Mike. Thank you for adding some clarity on
this.

Cynthia Ene, MBA, P.Eng.- /*c< JAg”

Technical Advisor- Conseillére Technique
AR LI o1 Ab¥®N- Piluagnagiuligingmun Ihayugti

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DLS EAUX DU NUNAVUT
2a.2°% AL ear® bALRY - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

www.nwh-oen.ca

PO EBox 119 CPoI1Y NNSHRAM, 110 Tingagagvia 119
Gjoa daven, NUL XOB 130 Gjoa Haven (Nunavid), X013 150 P, aa ™ NI TI0 Ughaghmg, MU, X083 10

Tel / Téléphone / P<¥PC { Hivayaula; (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopicur / Ab~"d¢ / Fax-hut: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free / Sans / AP M5 / Akiittug: 1-855-521-3745
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ditrihuion, copying, or disclemre in dricily probibited. I you Juive received ihis by mistahe, pleass nelify the senidee inmmedugely md delete s message vathnul grinting o
cepying i Fhank you

AVI3 DE CONFIDENTIALITE - Ce iessase, el toutc(s) pitee{z) joinre(s) cat cenfidentiel <r st lusdae exelusif dules) destinatair(s) ci-deasus. Toute mnre persoanc ost per
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[Licensing] RE: 2BE-NTI0507 Inspection of July 12, 2014

Eva Paul <Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca> Mon, Aug 24, 2015 at 12:22 PM
To: "Ene, Cynthia" <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "Department, Licensing” <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Cynthia and nice to make your acquaintance!

I did a quick review of the file, here's my understanding: The collars Mike refers to are of drilling carried out by
Cominco prior to Strongbow's tenure. | don't know whether the Cominco drilling was licenced by the NWB, or
when it occurred. From what [ can gather, the NTI licence was a new licence, not an assignment, and no
previous projects are mentioned in the Decision associated with NWB2NTI0305. Therefore, | do not see

any legal obligation to Strongbow to remove Cominco's drill collars.

Based on the information provided to me, Strongbow conducted no drilling of their own.

As we discussed on the phone (and as per the attached report), Strongbow's obligation rests in restoring the
location of the 2005 fly camp to a pre-disturbed state. However, if Strongbow felt compelled to leave the area
better off than they found it and chose to cut the drill collars, then Nunavut would be a little better off, but they
are not obliged.

Hope this helps!

Eva

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

Building 969, PO Box 2200 | Edifice 963, CP 2200

lqaluit, NU XOA OHO

Phone | Tél. : 867-975-4548
Cell | Mobile: 867-222-6490
Fax | Téléc. : 867-979-6445
Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

>>> Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca> 8/24/2015 1:29 PM >>>
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